




















































Town Sewer Line Cleaning – Morrissette Property: 

The upstream and downstream sewer lines between the start of the Linden St. gravity sewer to the 
Court St. sewage pumping station have already been cleaned (late fall, 2012).  Per the Town's EPA 
administrative order, we were to determine what has caused so many Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSOs) 
historically on Linden Street.  The apparent causes are the thousands of feet of sewer partially filled with 
sand and gravel plus the lack of back-up power at the manufactured home park's sewage lift stations. 
Approximately 200 feet of structurally failing sewer (allowing soil to fall in) was rehabilitated about two 
years ago.   

The sand and gravel is approximately 3" of decades old accumulation on the invert (interior bottom) of 
the 8" asbestos-cement sewer.  The jet truck will park downstream of the 190' of sewer to be cleaned, 
pull the sediment to it by high pressure water jet, then aspirate it in to the truck for proper disposal. 

At the location marked for the jet truck (sewer manhole # 465) I would like to install just enough washed 
one and one half inch size crushed stone to stabilize the soil under the truck. 

Also, I would propose to replace the failing culvert (marked on the map) with the same size, same length 
new culvert, thus not requiring a wetlands permit.  No other site/land work to be done.   

However, this starts the initiative to gain proper access to all the Town's cross-country sewer right-of-
ways (ROWs) before EPA mandates it, or, a preemptive action before the Town experiences a difficult to 
reach sewer problem.  As you and Pete may recall (from our eastern sewer ROW walk last fall), this is an 
issue to be addressed. 

 



/ L " 10VC
, . "" r",/ ) , ) ) @~OVC''---..,<7''') ~®,

;"-

- .
\ ~"""

, ".
I"~ , ,._ •• _ .. _ •• _ •• ~'

-"-,
.\ \
'1 ~_.-l 14

2.0 AcC

•
r-.

I
"

....... --. -,

® .•.'-'-'-,--- "./'---- ---'~\ , ,
•.... "-".-"._ .•.... ,•....

~~

~

SMH <160
Rlm: 35.74
a •• e: 2 •••• e
Inv: 24.49

7'

SMII 459
Rim' 13.13
nae e r 16.45
Inv< 2&.54

15
36.0 Ac

8AC

SMH 461
Rjm: U.6i
n••• : 21.46
J.nv: ll.S6

232'

r--t'·-80
I 0.67 AcC
'" ".~_.I

~\'"",,,
~~

79
IAcC

, 216.12'

~
'"'"
'._--_/

21B'

SMH 457

Rilll: 33.86
B~•• , 23.61
Inv: 23.611

6AC

IOVC

IS.,
I(;O~J'

·S<,
SMH ,{i'9-"-
R11I'I:,A,.79 -\--~~~>~:~~:l\

\

~ \"',1("

~~-'_.~~\ D
)\//J /~RIER \. ~, ----

.'.•.

---

Sltm 46.3
Rill'l' 27.90
Ba • .,.~ 20.S5

11'1\' :::0.93
r ev A, 20.15

t'fr3+' Of,..
~Y

t
'@'

SMH 462
Rim, 31.20
Sase' 22.10
Inv, 22.39

cCl/vert: Ie.r,.ji:~:=' .27'
(t"er/qce:. -Pqile.J ex,·st:i"., CMP)

Cot'\SE!rv~-t ,'o~ Lanal (Morrisette)

"-,

N

1

---"-"-._- '\.

2
2,1 AcC

("
I /-- ..,'

4 ,
I

L-. "'-_ •.1
2,3AcC

\

----
Are'l to

* '/ IIt'ece.lve 1~
WG1sheJ arusheJ
$to "~.J J<i:t

trucK SMH 465

.het'e,. :::~,2~~~!l
415' Inv: 18.92

1?(:>' O-r B" AC.
seWe,. thc.:t: '~USt::
he jf! c.leq,..Cc( -Co
rer'W\Ove deca.~esJ~fJ
qCCCII"'ulq'i:"~,.of: &titJ
t:t~cI "toq"el. Sewers
°P/D/ou,I? st:reabt hC(uce.

Cfl,.ec:rc{y heel!) c/eQr,ee!.

%..
:5 ~j.~/3

.•..•.



1CJt:/ o·f 8 /I AC:.. to be. JQ't N dsailed,
bei;w(2~h S~H:#:4t,4 and ~
:;t:/fGS": : wTE

A; 'Thts a.~eCl -to have G:t f~LV !jC1~ds
of 1% IIuJOlSh..eJ c rushe.d stol'\a-to

Sf."f'H''C ,}e'thO\c'i:.~11'truc.i< we 0ht: •.

Morrisette Conservation Sewer ROW
/ / ", '\.

/ .' .' .' \ '\. ~"" "."
! I""," r~'I ... 1 -, >

(

!'. »> .c:>, '
,. • G> .•.. ~"" ",. ,

<, ..(j"'J~/~ • :,'"",c. • I -0 ;;:. .:. '\\ )(

~vc \ 'J 6AC . / ±0'J'-----....-... \ •• ,%"". J

• (p.,.;".,. •. kJe1:la,..d9~'--::- --

\ . --

\
\

,,:~~ .: ',; '\
\\\--_~

,7.. . _

~/"
LA CMP culv~rt re.p'''..<'Q..''':'e •..•c.,

2.7' lo~ izo mat:c.h eXlst:my CIVIl>.

L ••
Conserv~tic!'~ OInai

(lbe
15

360Ac
''''

80, "\<fto.[jcc b: t!

218'

2161i

79 ~\ ~H§ "
ptJorJJ Jrait'lecl

1/',/

••
1l.2~

7<$'

c#L 23.919

_____ L _ /~
o
I

700 1400 Feet

.J ._ ••5, __ '00'
'~••n[~-,•..:•.•.•
, •• ,(UV_~TXI;:::m~:::':.c~
E;_:;~£.
%~:::~;
NM~
/\/ •••• It(;.u •• u,Tt;lIt

~~~~~~: __ e__ •• _ •• _._._ •• _M __ ....~.--.-,.~,..
0~n.",*_.
@~~~=~=-~:::...~'
~z:IV"'AW_,.•.._-
N~
~;~
/\/""fO.~•..•~
I.\~
~_I\rn. •••
NW~

fiff"';:'IW=-=~_!.:';:"~~"-'To.-.-,
._!It'D,._,~o
.IIOIYI"OORLYOIt-""C:O

~

07~
3' -~-13



~ <:
~
·-v <, -, /~<

~. ~,~~

'd
l ,- \\'\_0;

,
..• \,1

I,
I'

13 I 'd 12.5A'C I \~v

l
"".-~...• '\ \

.•.. ~.... ", ,
•••• 00 00 .o~~.~::~:: ' '.

_ ...a. !ny.:o." .!lMH1120 \., ~ ,., \

.......j' •. love •.••:',;:;:' \,
,,

v ; §!j.;..2

~/~
~7~'
o

'<8'-,,0
---. .i',,'

"
0-

U
57

1.SAcC

iI:
~

•
-,'

:"""-"'/

- ..-

-
,

" -'-"--' .....

~
\] 14

2.0AcC

~
fi;;J ;:~,•.•:.~ -;-.---------_________ I~p'/ I~ 52
~ ~ ~~,••••, - --------- -',-,-_, 1.63Ac
. Ctl'/ic I, Bat s' ~ --------- --- - >.0' '"

Replace. existi'1'l3.2.7' crnp Ii'} ~et:truaK ,~::\~~.---.::..::..,.)0
h d 0 .u. parks here 01") -.crus € <+.- rotti'1'lQ cLllvrert; S,of'rle, i'")e.w 1~ Ij lI" Q V .• Co l _.1 ~ ojt- IS' 34 west of StJIIH=lF4~2..o V'USnec;{ .stOi')~••/ ./

IAcces-:s rOQc:--c/4Je't trucK t."c.c.v.-.a.1 t"oute.... }

C6h.ser- vat /0 V) L cJt i') 0.1

Inv. ~'."

15 Me

tn·,ll."

·~·L'ndef\ St.

t~2'

I /
!.- .•........ ,'

\ \

1"" <."

r-8q "I'"~JCC ~S
-"""'--,>

/

218' /

/ ./ .....

.._ .. /;',,/"

.J

216.12'

79
A,C I

......
,

I

~.~
'3- ~-13

230.79'' _.'28'

G7~
~

.•;::--.!'J!S

<:

/'
.'

".'
1200.D2'

1114.02'

1.0AcC ~I0

~

58
1.2AcC

~--

f~ 55~001.
~ 55.008

55
0.91 Ac

~

'II'-ft-Iofl~i

S!

41
1.128



From: Valliere, Loren
To: kmurphy@town.exeter.nh.us
Subject: Request Permission: NHFG Blanding"s turtle surveys - Exeter
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2013 10:41:41 AM
Attachments: NHFG_Landowner Permission Letter_Turtle Survey_2013.pdf

Dear Exeter Conservation Commission,
 
I am writing to seek permission to access Town of  Exeter lands for the purpose of Blanding's turtle surveys. 
Please see the attached letter.  
 
We know from previous records that Blanding's turtles occur in Exeter.  We are particularly interested in
surveying some of the properties in and around Oakland Forest, but if there are other areas under town
ownership where permission could also be granted, we would appreciate it. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. If you'd like to learn more about Blanding's
turtles, or about the Nongame and Endangered Wildlife Program at New Hampshire Fish and Game,
please visit our website: http://wildnh.com/Wildlife/nongame_and_endangered_wildlife.htm
 
Thanks, and hope to hear from you soon!
Loren
 
 
Loren Valliere
Biologist, Nongame & Endangered Wildlife Program
New Hampshire Fish and Game
11 Hazen Drive, Concord NH
603-271-0467
 
 
 

mailto:Loren.Valliere@wildlife.nh.gov
mailto:kmurphy@town.exeter.nh.us
http://wildnh.com/Wildlife/nongame_and_endangered_wildlife.htm



 
      BLANDING’S TURTLE SURVEYS   February 2013 


Dear Landowner, 
 
The NH Fish & Game Department is seeking permission to access 
properties for the purpose of monitoring Blanding’s turtle 
populations in NH.  This monitoring effort will occur from April to 
September 2013 as part of a regional project involving NH, ME, 
MA, NY, and PA. We are in the process of identifying survey sites 
and seeking landowner permission.  
 
What is the purpose of the monitoring? 
In some cases, we will be surveying areas where we know that 
Blanding’s turtles occur or are highly likely to occur based on 
habitat and landscape conditions.  In other cases, sites have been 
randomly selected from a computer model and are not necessarily occupied by Blanding’s turtles. Our 
monitoring results, when combined across the 5 states in the Northeast, will give us a picture of the 
status of the species overall and allow us to monitor changes in status over time.   
 
What species will be captured? 
Our target will be to capture Blanding’s turtles, if present on the site. Other types of turtles may be 
captured in traps during sampling as well.  All species will be released unharmed.  
 
What will monitoring involve? 
Monitoring will involve the use of live capture turtle traps.  These traps look like large minnow traps 
and are placed at the edges of wetlands.  Because we are trying to maximize survey sites in NH, we 
will only trap a given site for one week (5 days). Traps will be placed at wetland edges and will not 
interfere with recreation, forestry, or other activities on properties.  A portion of the trap will be visible 
above water to allow turtles to breathe. All traps will be labeled with a NHFG tag with contact 
information.  Turtles will be removed from traps and released after biological data are collected 
including sex, weight, and shell measurements.    
 
Your assistance is greatly appreciated. Please reply to this notice via email at 
Michael.Marchand@wildlife.nh.gov and/or Loren.Valliere@wildlife.nh.gov with any questions or 
concerns or to confirm access to your property for the Blanding’s turtle surveys.  
 
Sincerely, 


 
Michael Marchand 
Wildlife Biologist 


 







 
      BLANDING’S TURTLE SURVEYS   February 2013 

Dear Landowner, 
 
The NH Fish & Game Department is seeking permission to access 
properties for the purpose of monitoring Blanding’s turtle 
populations in NH.  This monitoring effort will occur from April to 
September 2013 as part of a regional project involving NH, ME, 
MA, NY, and PA. We are in the process of identifying survey sites 
and seeking landowner permission.  
 
What is the purpose of the monitoring? 
In some cases, we will be surveying areas where we know that 
Blanding’s turtles occur or are highly likely to occur based on 
habitat and landscape conditions.  In other cases, sites have been 
randomly selected from a computer model and are not necessarily occupied by Blanding’s turtles. Our 
monitoring results, when combined across the 5 states in the Northeast, will give us a picture of the 
status of the species overall and allow us to monitor changes in status over time.   
 
What species will be captured? 
Our target will be to capture Blanding’s turtles, if present on the site. Other types of turtles may be 
captured in traps during sampling as well.  All species will be released unharmed.  
 
What will monitoring involve? 
Monitoring will involve the use of live capture turtle traps.  These traps look like large minnow traps 
and are placed at the edges of wetlands.  Because we are trying to maximize survey sites in NH, we 
will only trap a given site for one week (5 days). Traps will be placed at wetland edges and will not 
interfere with recreation, forestry, or other activities on properties.  A portion of the trap will be visible 
above water to allow turtles to breathe. All traps will be labeled with a NHFG tag with contact 
information.  Turtles will be removed from traps and released after biological data are collected 
including sex, weight, and shell measurements.    
 
Your assistance is greatly appreciated. Please reply to this notice via email at 
Michael.Marchand@wildlife.nh.gov and/or Loren.Valliere@wildlife.nh.gov with any questions or 
concerns or to confirm access to your property for the Blanding’s turtle surveys.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Michael Marchand 
Wildlife Biologist 

 



DRAFT 
 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Partridge and Mr. & Mrs. Sorber, 
 
As you know there is a 15 foot wide pedestrian access easement across your 
properties (Town lots 57-08 and 57-07) connecting to the Dollof Conservation 
Easement which abuts your property. The Conservation Commission plans, finally 
this spring, to place 2-4x4 posts on the easement to make clear to the public where 
they should walk. Our suggested locations are indicated on the attached plan (2 & 
3).  The posts would include permanent markings and occasional notices ie Trail 
closed because of soft ground or perhaps fire danger. 
 
Soon after the ground has dried a bit, we will place a couple of 1x1 stakes so you can 
see where the posts will be. Should you have any question please call Kristen 
Murphy, Natural Resources Planner at 778-0591 ext 524 between 8:30 and 2:00 
weekdays. 
 
Sincerely, 
    
 
Chairman, Exeter CC 





Draft Minutes  
 

Exeter Conservation Commission       February 12, 2013  
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Russell Kaphan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Nowak Room in the 
Exeter Town Office building. Members present were: Peter Richardson, Mike Field, Cynthia 
Field, Virginia Raub, Don Clement, BOS Representative and Kristen Murphy, Town Natural 
Resource Planner.    Alyson Eberhardt arrived at 7:35 p.m.  Carlos Guindon arrived at 7:30 p.m.      
 
There was no public comment.  
 
Action Items  
1.  Minimum Impact Dredge & Fill Application for construction of a commercial structure at 
146 Portsmouth Ave (Tax Map 51 Lot 1) for Rollinsford Associates involving 616 square feet of 
wetland impact – Mike Donahue (Donahue, Tucker & Ciandella) Brendan Quigley (Gove 
Engineering Services) 
 
Mike Donahue gave the historical background of the property.  Brendan Quigley reviewed the 
plans for construction to impact the 616 square feet of wetlands.  There was discussion of a 
gravel grading retention wall (gravel wetland) with plantings of naturally occurring vegetation to 
mitigate impact.  There was also discussion of a proposed trail.  Don Clement discussed that 
this is an example of a green infrastructure which has a lot of good attributes and may even 
enhance the area.  There will be further work on the plan to reduce erosion of the proposed trail 
by improper drainage. 
 
The group recommended that Kristen bring up the following items at the Technical Review 
Committee: 1) Use a more naturalized planting near the retaining wall because the chainlink 
fence identified for that area will prevent them from being able to mow that area,  2) some 
method for addressing the potential drainage from the abutter from causing erosion of the 
proposed trail, 3) obtaining more details on the design of the trail bed. 
 
A motion was made by Don Clement and seconded by Ginny Raub to send a letter to DES 
Wetlands that the Conservation Commission is not opposed to this particular wetlands fill plan 
provided that the storm water is to be treated by the gravel wetland.  Motion carried – all in 
favor.     
 
2. Deliberative Session Update 
 
Ginny Raub said things went well at the deliberative session on Article 27 – Raynes Property 
Barn Roof Replacement.  Kristen Murphy and Ginny Raub have been working together on a 
press release to encourage the voters to pass this article.   
 
3.  Request for Trial Sign Funds 
 
Kristen Murphy advised the members that Jay Carmody, an Eagle Scout candidate, has created 
a kiosk type 11” x 17” map for the McDonnell property, and would like to request that the 
Commission cover the cost of one of the signs in the amount of $95.  The sign was passed 
around for all to see. 
 
A motion was made by Peter Richardson and seconded by Carlos Guindon to cover the cost of 
$95 for one of the signs.  Motion carried – all in favor.     
 
 



4.  Request for Monitoring Supplies 
 
Kristen Murphy advised the Committee that there was essentially no flagging left, and was very 
low on aluminum nails. 
 
A motion was made by Ginny Raub and seconded by Don Clement to authorize Kristen Murphy 
to spend up to $100 on boundary marking materials.  Motion carried – all in favor.     
 
Kristen Murphy advised the Committee that there are trail maintenance matters that need to be 
dealt with: 
 

a. Plank replacement of $50 on the BLT Trail 
b. Repairs on the Hot Dog Trail not to exceed $300 

 
Kirsten Murphy requested a fund of $300 to be used for emergency/safety repairs that come up 
between meetings. 
 
A motion was made by Peter Richardson and seconded by Ginny Raub to authorize Kristen 
Murphy to spend up to $350 on current need repairs to the BLT and Hot Dog Trails, and for a 
$300 emergency maintenance fund.  Motion carried – all in favor.     
 
Regular Business  
1. Treasurer’s Report  
 
Virginia Raub reported that the balance in the accounts is of $37,969.61.    She also reviewed 
the expenditures fro the 2012 fiscal year.    
 
2. Approval of Minutes:  January 8, 2013  
 
A motion was made by Carlos Guindon and seconded by Mike Field to accept the minutes from 
the meeting of January 8, 2013 as presented.  Motion carried – all in favor.     
 
3. Natural Resources Planner’s Reports and Correspondence  
 
Kristen Murphy discussed Peter Waltz’s seedling project for Arbor Day with the 4th graders in 
the Exeter schools.  Mr. Walt is purchasing 3 year old saplings for the project. 
 
A motion was made by Ginny Raub and seconded by Alyson Eberhardt cover the cost of the 
seedlings for a cost of $217.  Motion carried – all in favor.     
 
4.  Other Business   
 
Peter Richardson complimented Kristen Murphy on her work done of the Morrissette Property.    
  
5.  Next Meeting - Tuesday, March 12, 2013 at 7:00 p.m.        
 
A motion was made by Peter Richardson and seconded by Don Clement to adjourn the public 
meeting and go to a work session at 8:34 p.m.   Motion carried – all in favor.     
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Deirdre Greene 
Recording Secretary 


